
 

CITY OF SEA ISLE CITY, NEW JERSEY 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2012 – 10:00 AM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mr. Kehner, Mr. McHale, Ms. Tighe  and Mr. Divney. Also attending was Administrator Mr. 

Savastano and Solicitor Mr. Baldini.  Absent:  Mr. Edwardi. 

   

Council President Divney called the meeting to order and asked everyone to rise for the flag salute and prayer.  

He then announced that the meeting had been advertised in accordance with P. L. 1975, Chapter 231. 

 

Mr. Divney then asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the 12-27-11 Regular Meeting .  Motion moved by 

Mr. McHale and seconded by Mr. Kehner.   All ayes followed. 

 

REPORTS-Mayor and Administrator:   Mayor Desiderio provided the “State of the City” and presented the 

Council with a “0” tax increase budget that is over ½ million dollars under the cap.  The address was 

highlighted by the 2011 and current city-wide improvements, a $2.7 million in surplus funds and a full time 

staff of 99 employees equaling $8 million in salary and wages, the same budget as in 2008 that had 118 full 

time employees. The Mayor also announced that there will be no rate increase recommended at this time in 

water and sewer.  

 

His final announcement was in 2012, Sea Isle will have two new special beach tags; a polar bear plunge tag and 

a St. Patrick’s Day tag.  

 

Mr. Savastano next provided an update on the current beach fill project.  He explained that the dredge is in 

Strathmere and is expected to be in the north end of Sea Isle in about 5 – 6 days.   Also, since Sea Isle may 

require less sand than anticipated, the City will exercise the option to do 30
th

 to 40
th

 Streets as well. 

  

REPORTS-Council:  Mr. McHale announced that the Beautification Committee met with the 

Chamber/Revitalization to discuss improvements along Landis Avenue’s commercial properties.  Further 

discussions will continue at the April, Bagels by the Bay breakfast meeting.  He also announced that the Boy 

Scouts will be hosting a Bingo fund raiser on Saturday night and in conclusion complimented a job well done at 

the school for the New Year’s Eve party. 

 

CITIZEN COMMENT ~ Resolutions on Consent Agenda:  There was no citizen comment on the 

resolutions.  

 

RESOLUTION – Consent Agenda: 

  

001   Adopting the 2012 Temporary Budget 

002 Authorizing the Approval of Vouchers 

003 Authorizing the Award of Contract for Landis Avenue Utility Reconstruction, 54
th

 to 69
th

 Street 

{$524,974.08} 

004 Authorizing the Award of a Non-Fair and Open Professional Services Contract to Andrew D. 

Catanese for Hearing Officer 

005 Authorizing the Award of a Non-Fair and Open Professional Services Contract to Michael A. 

Donahue for Hearing Officer 

006 Designating the Official Newspapers for the City of Sea Isle City for 2012 

007 Authorizing the Award of a Non-Fair and Open Professional Services contract for Risk 

Management Consultant for the 2012 

008 Accepting the Recommendation of the Tourism Commission and Department of Community 

Services to Enter into Agreements with Certain Vendors for Advertising, Commercials and 

Promotional Media for the Year 2012/2013 

009 Re-Appointing Deputy City Clerk for the City of Sea Isle City, NJ 

010 Authorizing Award of a Non-Fair and Open Professional Services Contract to Center Stage for 

an Entertainment Performance Agreement {$104,500.00} 

 

Mr. Divney next asked for a motion to adopt resolutions on the consent agenda, #001 & #010.  Motion moved 

by Mr. McHale and seconded by Ms. Tighe.  All ayes followed.  

 

PENDING BUSINESS:  Ms. Tighe asked for an update on the question from the Littoral Society regarding the 

County not participating in open space.  Mr. Divney asked the Mayor to provide an answer from the County 

Administrator and he said that he would. 

 

Ms. Tighe next asked the solicitor for the status of the Sounds Avenue property that was scheduled for 

demolition by the City, but was given time to seek a CAFRA permit.  Mr. Baldini said he would get an update 

for the next meeting.  

 



Mr. Divney indicated that he would like to continue the discussion regarding the outside sale of alcohol.  He 

provided an outline of several options and asked Council members to offer their opinion.  Ms. Tighe confirmed 

with the Solicitor that the way to negate the opinion on his definition of an enclosed structure is to change the 

ordinance.  Mr. McHale offered that the fully enclosed definition should have been handled by the zoning 

board; however, what occurred last summer was legal as supported by the Judge and there were no complaints, 

so he supports leaving the current ordinance in place.  Mr. Kehner agreed, adding that while he is employed in 

the industry he is done by 8:00 pm and does not benefit from extended hours and therefore does not feel he has 

a conflict.  He went on to say that visitors enjoy being outdoors and he would support leaving what is in 

existence alone for one more season.  Ms. Tighe expressed concern that no complaints at one location does not 

mean that as more stay open later, problems with noise will escalate and she feels the outside hours need to be 

tighter.  Mr. Divney agreed that while last summer caused little problem, Ms. Tighe makes a good point on 

what the future could bring.  There was much discussion and in conclusion, Mr. Divney suggested proposing an 

ordinance for introduction and get public input.    Mr. Kehner also suggested considering changing the hours for 

Sunday sales from noon to 10:00 a.m. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business. 

 

CITIZEN COMMENT: 

Lynn Shirk – 209 54
th

 St;  Expressed concern that children are exposed to the outside drinking.  She next 

asked why there are some black-on-black almost unmarked vehicles and Chief D’Intino said there are a total of 

3, 2 SUV’s and 1 Charger and it is by design.  She next reiterated her previous complaint about trash at a 

construction site on her street. 

Tom Volker-133 40
th

 St:  Stated that noise is not the only problem associated with the bars as he always has 

litter (beer cans) on his front lawn in the morning. 

John Burke-143 44
th

 St:  Had several questions regarding the salary survey and salary ordinance and Mr. 

Divney offered to meet with him to discuss.  He also suggested that the citizen comment portion of the minutes 

be less negative. 

Chris Gibson, Esq.-on behalf of Landis 39:  Suggested that if the outside alcohol sales ordinance is left alone 

it will force other bar owners to do things to try to comply and that will cause problems.  He stated that the 

focus needs to be on the definition of “fully enclosed” or inside vs. outside and it would be a uniform 

application.  Mr. McHale asked if it should have been sent to the zoning board and Mr. Gibson said that are too 

many complications with doing that. 

James Bennett-355 47
th

 Pl:  Stated he is being represented by Jeff April, but he was unable to attend.  He 

asked Mr. Savastano where the Administration stood on the matter and he responded that it had been 

adjudicated so if the ordinance does not change, the decision stands.  Mr. Bennett then said that it is every 

business owners responsibility to have a relationship with the neighbors and if that is done, problems are 

limited. 

Steve Steir-4100 Boardwalk:  Stated that as an ocean resort he has no problem allowing all of the bars to serve 

outside until closing. 

 

Mr. Divney asked for a motion to adjourn.  Motion moved by Mr. Kehner and seconded by Mr. McHale.  All 

ayes followed and the meeting adjourned at 11:35 a.m. 

 

_______________________ 

Cindy L. Griffith, City Clerk 


